
BUYER’S AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE AND 
ADVERTISE CERTAIN INFORMATION 

 
 

TO:___________________________________________(Broker) 
 
FROM:________________________________________(Buyer) 
 
RE: _________________________________________________ 
 
DATE:_______________________________________________ 
 
Information we receive from you must be kept confidential unless we have your 
permission to release such information.  We are often asked specific information 
regarding your personal information, job related information, etc.   
Buyer authorizes Broker and Broker’s associates to release the following 
information: 
_____ Information regarding employer(s) 
_____ personal information such as single, married, number in family, etc. 
_____ buyer has been transferred to this area by employer 
_____ buyer’s housing needs have changed 
_____ name of loan originator and lending institution 
_____ Other: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Buyer authorizes Broker and Broker’s associates to advertise the following 
information: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________    ___________________________________ 
Buyer’s signature       Buyer’s signature 
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